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 October 23, 2017 
 
 
 
VIA PACFILE 
Amy Dreibelbis, Esq. 
Deputy Prothonotary – Middle District 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500 
P.O. Box 62575 
Harrisburg, PA 17106 
 
 Re: League of Women Voters of Pa. v. Commw., No. 159 MM 2017  
 
Dear Ms. Dreibelbis: 
 
  I represent Acting Secretary of the Commonwealth Robert Torres and Commissioner of 
Elections Jonathan Marks, both of whom are named Respondents in the above-captioned matter.  
I write to inform the Court that my clients will not file an answer to Petitioners’ Application for 
Extraordinary Relief under 42 Pa. Con. Stat. § 726 and Pa.R.C.P 3309.   
 
  Sincerely, 
 
  /s/ Kathleen M. Kotula    
  Kathleen M. Kotula 
  Deputy Chief Counsel  
 
cc:  All counsel of record, via PACFile and/or First Class Mail 
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